
1

Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 7 -  Pump Handle Weekend Events, 

Women's Basketball Interest Meeting, Panel Discussion, Constitution Day, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

  
    
 Pump Handle Weekend Events  

Thank you for your participation in the Pump Handle events 

sponsored by the Student Life & Development Office.  Please 

see the link for information regarding the remaining events. 

Also, please note the parties are for Lincoln University 

students only, with Lincoln University ID. Cost is $5 until 11. $7 

after 11. 

Contact: Brian Dubenion 

Read More 

  

 
 

 

Sept. 11: Women's Basketball Interest Meeting 
Students interested in either trying out or interested in being a manager 

should attend our interest meeting on September 11 at 5 pm in Manuel 

Rivero Hall room 220.  See the attached flyer for more details. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Sept. 11: Panel Discussion 
The Office of Career Development is sponsoring a panel discussion 

"African Americans in Law Enforcement" from 12:30 to 2 pm on Tuesday, 

September 11 in the SUB multipurpose room. Members from local, state, 

and federal law enforcement agencies will share their stories, challenges 

they encountered along the way, and provide advice to students 

interested in specialized areas of law enforcement. This is an interactive 

session where students will have an opportunity to pose questions to the 

panel. 

Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon 

Read more 

 

Sept. 17: Constitution Day 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Pump Handle Wire.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WBB Tryout Flyer 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/African Americans in Law Enforcement Panel Discussion.pdf
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Lincoln will be hosting a public forum titled “Why the Constitution 

Matters to us Today” with guest speaker Pennsylvania Superior Court 

Judge Carolyn H. Nichols, Monday, September 17, at the International 

Cultural Center. 

Contact: Safro Kwame 

Read more 

 

Sept. 18: JP Morgan Information Session 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA), Lincoln University 

Student Chapter invites students and faculty to the JP Morgan 

Information Session on September 18 in University Hall Room 204 at  

6 pm. The Guest Speaker is Eleisha Smith, Vice President at JP Morgan. 

Professional development, internship and full-time job opportunities! 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Virtual Bookstore  
Please read this important memo from the Office of the Bursar regarding 

an online issue affecting virtual textbook orders. 

Contact: Richard Piccone 

Read More 

 

Lion Card Office Hours 
The lion card office is located in the IT Modulars building in front of Dickey 

Hall. The hours of operation are 8:30 am to noon and 2 to 4 pm. 

Contact: Damaris Colon 

 

WRC Hours 

Come to the Writing and Reading Center to get help on your writing and 

reading assignments!  We are open Monday through Friday!! 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read more 

 

WRC Tutoring 

Need Help with Your Paper!! Come to the WRC in Wright Hall for Free 

Tutoring!!! 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Swim Lessons  
Don't know how to swim and interested in learning how?  Lincoln 

University's Wellness Center has partnered with the West Philadelphia 

YMCA to teach students on campus how to swim. This course is taught by 

two certified instructors who teaches students two sets of skills that will 

reduce the risk of drowning and give them confidence in and around 

water.  Interested in joining stop by room 126 in the Wellness Center and 

sign up with Coach Gene Lett. Deadline to join is September 18. 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/superior-court-judge-speak-lincoln-university-public-forum
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/JP Morgan-1-1.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Memo - Virtual Bookstore Issue - To Students.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new fall 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutoring Schedule Fall 2018 Updated 9-3.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Wellness Center - Swim Classes.jpg
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Fitness Classes for Students 
Welcome students!!  Beginning on September 4, the Wellness Center will 

offer free fitness classes for all students.  Whether you want to lose 

weight or condition your body, we promise you will get to your goals. 

Our beautiful facility is ready to accommodate you! Stop by the Wellness 

Room 126 for further questions.  Hope to see you there! 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

Read More 

 

Life Guards  
If you are already a certified life guard in your community and looking for 

employment as a life guard while in school, please contact Head Coach 

of  Men's Baseball Anthony Pla. 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

Read More 

 

Library Hours 
Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read more 

 

Parking 

Please read the following memo from the Department of Public Safety 

regarding parking permits and regulations.  

Memo | Parking Brochure  

 

Women’s Cross Country 

Cross country runner Nazirah Purnell was named the Central 

Intercollegiate Athletic Association's Women's Cross Country Runner of 

the Week for her performance at Saturday's Wilmington University Invite 

at Carousel Park in Wilmington, Delaware. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Fitness Class Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/lifeguards.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/memo-template.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/parking
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/5/purnell-named-ciaa-womens-cross-country-runner-of-the-week.aspx?path=wcross
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